10/22/25, 3:37 PM [EXTERNAL] Re: American Environmental Landfill - Tier 1l Permit Modification - May 13, 2025 NOD - Jeff Biddick - Outlook

& Outlook

[EXTERNAL] Re: American Environmental Landfill - Tier Ill Permit Modification - May 13, 2025 NOD

From Lytle, Trevar <TLytle@scsengineers.com>

Date Tue 10/21/2025 10:57 AM

To  Jeff Biddick <Jeff.Biddick@deq.ok.gov>

Cc  Wade Miller <wade@aelok.com>; Cotter, Floyd <FCotter@scsengineers.com>

| have sent the Permit Drawing set, which includes the revised Drawing #3, through a Newforma data transfer.
All other sheets remain unchanged and retain their original seal and date.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thank you.

Trevar Lytle, P.E.

Licensed in OK and TX

Project Manager

SCS Engineers

1809 Commons Circle, Suite B
Yukon, OK 73099

C: 580-889-0037

0: 405-246-1577
www.scsengineers.com

From: Jeff Biddick <Jeff.Biddick@deq.ok.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 12:38 PM

To: Lytle, Trevar <TLytle@scsengineers.com>

Cc: Wade Miller <wade@aelok.com>; Cotter, Floyd <FCotter@scsengineers.com>

Subject: Re: American Environmental Landfill - Tier Il Permit Modification - May 13, 2025 NOD

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Trevar, while working on the draft permit modification, | noticed some strange labeling of elevations on revised
Drawing 3. It looks like some of the existing surface contour labels are formatted in a way that they are
indistinguishable from the groundwater elevation labels. Could you correct this to make the distinction clearer?

Thank you,
Jeff Biddick | Professional Engineer
Land Protection | Department of Environmental Quality

Office: 405.702.5141
Oklahoma.gov | deq.ok.gov

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 1/5



Oklahoma City, OK

PROJECT: AEL,203 Acre Expansion DATE: 10/21/2025
Engineering, OK
27220345.00

SUBJECT: AEL Tier lll Permit Drawings - TRANSMITTAL ID: 00011
Revised Drawing #3

PURPOSE: For Record VIA: Info Exchange

FROM

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

Trevar Lytle

Oklahoma City, OK

SCS Engineers

TLytle@scsengineers.com

+1-405-246-1577

TO

NAME

COMPANY

EMAIL

PHONE

jeff.biddick@deq.ok.gov

jeff.biddick@deq.ok.gov

REMARKS:

Jeff,

Please find the attached Permit Drawing set, which includes the revised Drawing
#3. All other sheets remain unchanged and retain their original seal and date.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thank you.

DESCRIPTION OF CONTENTS

QTY

DATED

TITLE

NOTES

1 10/21/2025

-v1.0.pdf

27220345.00 - Permit Drawings - Revised August 2025

COPIES:

wade@aelok.com

Floyd Cotter

(SCS Engineers)
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SURFACE SEAL: CONCRETE OR CEMENT GROUT
PLACED ABOVE THE ANNULAR SEAL FROM A DEPTH
OF 2—FT TO GROUND SURFACE.

ANNULAR SEAL: BENTONITE CHIPS, CEMENT/BENTONITE GROUT, OR
BENTONITE GROUT (SEE NOTE 1) PLACED FROM FILTER

PACK SEAL TO WITHIN 2—FT OF GROUND SURFACE

FILTER PACK SEAL: AT LEAST 2—FT OF HYDRATED BENTONITE
(0.25”-0.75” IN SIZE) PLACED ABOVE FILTER PACK.

FILTER PACK: SILICA SAND; PLACED FROM BOTTOM Of BOREHOLE
TO 2—FT ABOVE THE TOP OF SCREEN.

NOTES:

1.

ANNULAR SEAL: CEMENT GROUT MIX RATIO OF 94—LBS CEMENT TO
A MAXIMUM OF 6—GAL WATER IS USED, AND MIXED TO THE
CONSISTENCY RECOMMENDED BY THE CEMENT MANUFACTURER.
MAXIMUM OF TWENTY PERCENT (20%) BENTONITE BY DRY WEIGHT
MAY BE ADDED TO THE CEMENT GROUT TO FORM THE
CEMENT/BENTONITE GROUT MIXTURE. THE BENTONITE IS
PREHYDRATED TO THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED
CONSISTENCY. THE BENTONITE GROUT HAS AT LEAST TWENTY
PERCENT (20%) BENTONITE BY DRY WEIGHT, AND IS MIXED
ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER’S RECOMMENDED CONSISTENCY.
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